
 

 

PROJECT INFORMATION SHEET 

TO:  FROM: 

INTERESTED BIDDERS  Michael Chastain 
COMPANY:  DATE: 
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PROJECT:  Pooler 3.3 MGD WWTP (Pooler, GA) 
          Bates is quoting as a General Contractor For This Project 
                     Project Bid Date is 2/25/16. 
                     Sub Bids Due 2/24/16 @ 5:00 p.m.     

 
COMMENTS: 

Our company will be quoting the Pooler 3.3 MGD WWTP (Pooler, GA) as a General Contractor.  

We  are  soliciting  bids  from  disadvantaged,  minority  and  women  owned  businesses  for 

subcontractors and suppliers in the following areas of work: 

Concrete Cutting    Electrical      Piling      Painting   

Yard Piping      Miscellaneous Metals   Steel Erection    Landscaping 

WWTP Equip. Install    Material Hauling                   

If you have interest in quoting some portion of the work on this project, please contact us at 

229‐246‐4312 (phone) or 229‐246‐8596 (fax) or jana@batesinc.com (email).  We can provide a 

username and password for interested vendors to access plans and specifications at no cost 

to the bidder. 

BATES ENGINEERS/CONTRACTORS,  INC.  
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